

NATIONAL CONFERENCE 2014

No to Austerity, No to Coalition! For a Labour Victory

ELECTIONS BOOKLET

Contents

National Committee attendance	3
Section A – Officers	4
Chair	4
Vice chairs	4
Treasurer	5
Political Secretary	5
Administrator	6
Membership Secretary	6
Web Manager	6
Section B – Individual members	7
Section C – General Affiliates	10
Section D – Equality seats	12
BME:	12
Disability:	12
LGBT:	13
Youth:	13
Section E	13
Section F	13
Section G	13
Labour Briefing Editorial Board	14

National Committee attendance

Please find below the attendance record for National Committee (NC) meetings in 2014. This record was compiled from available NC meeting minutes. Please note that there are many legitimate reasons for absence. Absence should not be interpreted as a lack of commitment to the LRC, which has numerous sub-committees and constituent parts in which NC members may have been extremely active. All except two NC meetings were held in London.

			Apr		Sep	
NC member	Jan	Mar	[HULL]	Jul	[L'POOL]	Oct
John McDonnell	N	N	N	Ν	Υ	N
Marshajane Thompson	Υ	N	N	Ν	N	N
Kevin Bennett	Υ	N	N	Ν	N	N
Pete Firmin	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ
Graham Bash	Υ	N	Υ	Ν	Y	Υ
Michael Calderbank	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ
Norrette Moore	Υ	Υ	N	Ν	Y	N
Mick Brooks	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ
Andrew Berry	N	Υ	Υ	Ν	N	Υ
Marian Craig	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
Austin Harney	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ
Danielle Jones	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
Mike Phipps	Υ	Υ	Ν	Υ	N	Υ
Susan Press	N	N	N	Ν	Y	N
Jon Rogers	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
Sharon Connor (Unite Liverpool 0538 branch)	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
Maria Exall (CWU Greater London Combined branch)	N	N	N	Z	N	Ν
Gary Heather (Islington North CLP)	Υ	N	N	Z	N	Υ
Jon Lansman (Labour CND)	Υ	Υ	Ν	Ν	N	Ν
Brian Mead (Bristol Co-Operative Party Council)	N	N	Ν	Ν	N	Ν
Vicki Morris (AWL)	Υ	N	N	Ν	N	Υ
Marlene Newman(St Helens South and Whiston)	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
Nick Parnell (Unite Liverpool 0538 branch)	Υ	N	N	Ν	N	N
Jennifer Taylor(St Helens Co-Op party)	Υ	N	N	N	N	N
John Wiseman (Unite 0538 branch)	Υ	N	N	N	N	N
Philip Wiseman (St Helens South and Whiston)	Υ	N	Ν	Ν	N	Ν
BME: Earl Jenkins	N	N	N	Ν	N	N
BME: Jackie Walker	Υ	N	Υ	Ν	N	N
Disability: Val Graham	Υ	N	Υ	Υ	Y	N
Disability: Ian Malcolm-Walker	Υ	N	Υ	Ν	N	N
LGBT: Anton Johnson	N	N	Ν	Ν	N	Ν
Youth: Tom Butler	Υ	Υ	Ν	Ν	Y	Ν
BFAWU: Ian Hodson and John Fox	Υ	Υ	Ν	Υ	Y	Ν
Brent & Harrow LRC: Billy McKinstry/ Graham Durham	N	Υ	N	Ν	N	Υ
Greater London LRC: Judy Atkinson	N	N	N	Ν	Υ	Υ
Hackney LRC: Lois Radice	N	N	Υ	Ν	N	Υ
Leeds LRC: Patrick Hall	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ
North West LRC: Dave Sykes / Steve Turner	Υ	N	N	N	N	N
Sussex LRC: Claire Wadey/ Sian Vipond	Υ	N	N	Υ	N	N

Section A - Officers

Chair

John McDonnell MP ELECTED UNOPPOSED

CWU Greater London Combined branch, Sussex LRC, NW LRC, Unite NW/0538 Branch, BFAWU 405 branch, St. Helens Cooperative Party, Graham Bash, Claire Wadey, Simeon Elliott, Beverley Trounce. Jackie Walker. Richard Hanford.

No statement received

Vice chairs (TWO to be elected)

Judy Atkinson

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam and Brent and Harrow LRC

No statement received

Jan Davidson

NW LRC, Kevin Bennett, Tom Butler, Unite NW/0538 Branch

As a lead councillor for a number of years within Warrington Borough Council, I have an understanding of politics to understand the extent Kevin Bennett was able to fight within the tent against austerity cuts. I was one of few on the council that supported him. I worked in the NHS as a nurse and trade union rep for a number of years with the RCN and latterly joined Unite the Union. I am a unite branch officer, member of the cooperative party and CLP delegate and officer. [88 words]

Bridget Dunne

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam and Brent and Harrow LRC

No statement received

Maria Exall

Graham Bash, CWU Greater London Combined branch, Sussex LRC, Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce, BFAWU 405 branch, Jackie Walker, Pete Firmin, Simeon Elliot

I am the Branch Secretary of the CWU Greater London Combined Branch. As an involved trade unionist I feel I can contribute to the work of the LRC on central class concerns such as the anti-union laws and privatisation. I can also bring my experience of campaigning on equality issues from a labour movement perspective. I think that the LRC should be broad and non-sectarian, and focus on work both within the Labour Party and promoting socialist ideas more generally. [81]

Val Graham

Graham Bash; Louise Whittle, BFAWU 405 branch, Ian Malcolm-Walker, Hazel Malcolm-Walker, Pete Firmin

I am Chesterfield CLP TULO, Officer, EC member of Chesterfield TUC and a community activist through UNITE, DPAC and Chesterfield SONHS. I co-ordinated the Peoples March for the NHS through Derbyshire. I am autistic. In any capacity I will work to ensure LRC prioritises organisation and building relationships with broader forces in the unions and party. We must look outwards to grow our influence. I will also seek to ensure that LRC is open, democratic and comradely so women, disabled, LGTB and BME members feel that have equal, safe space as members of the organisation to shape policy and decisions. [100]

Clare Wadey

Sussex LRC, Simeon Elliott, Beverley Trounce

As Chair of Sussex LRC, I regularly run local labour movement and Brighton Fringe events. I am also a previous national Chair and vice-Chair of CLPD, a trained facilitator and workplace tutor – all useful experience when running workshops and other activities. I strongly believe that the LRC must be active in local communities and visible in major campaigns, or it will die. For several years our National and Executive Committees have prioritised theoretical discussion over activity, during which time the LRC nationally has declined while an active Sussex LRC has gone from strength to strength. We must act for change! [100]

Treasurer

Graham Bash ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, CWU Greater London Combined branch, NW LRC, , Brent & Harrow LRC, BFAWU 405 branch

I have only two things to offer as Treasurer: I pay the bills, receive and record monies paid in and report to the NC. My political perspective is based on programmatic intransigence and tactical flexibility. The disastrous coalition politics of the Scottish referendum campaign and the shameful austerity message at Labour Conference - have called into question whether Labour can win the General Election. Even if it does, a weak Labour government, in office at a time when the political debate is moving rightwards, presents huge dangers. The need for a sharply defined labour movement left is greater than ever. [100]

Political Secretary (ONE to be elected)

Graham Durham

Brent & Harrow LRC, Carol Foster and Marie Lynam

I am a UNITE the UNION branch secretary and active in UNITE Grass Roots Left. I was also a Brent councillor who refused to vote for Thatcher's cuts and had the Labour whip withdrawn. I remain an active trade unionist, international opponent of imperialism and am active in anti-racist and anti-austerity issues in particular. I was privileged to join the protests in the occupied West Bank of Palestine this year. I am dismayed at the decline in the LRC. We need new leadership which builds a presence in anti-austerity struggles locally and in international solidarity and recruits local LRC branches. [100/104]

Pete Firmin

Brent Trades Council, BFAWU 405 branch, Graham Bash, CWU London West End Amal branch, Richard Hanford

Retired postal worker, trades Council chair, CLP TULO. As CLP delegate, spoke against Collins at special conference. The LRC must resist both keeping quiet in the hope of getting Labour elected and walking away in despair at the timidity of Labour. We want to get Labour elected, but also know that a repeat of the Blair years would likely lead to growth in the reactionary populism of UKIP. The LRC has to strongly oppose the growth of racism and the "race to the right". As incumbent, recognise the shortcomings of the LRC. Our emphasis must be on building local presence [100]

Continued

Political Secretary (continued)

Louise Reece

NW LRC

I am a newly elected Councilor, making a gain in Wirral West. I am Deputy chair of Disability Labour and have the responsibility to sit on the NEC equalities and also the NPF. I am a proud trade unionist member of the North West regional committee. I run a charity for carers and people with disabilities. I am an Army Veteran and honored to be an instructor for the Air Cadets. I currently live in social housing, I am disabled and a carer for my autistic son's, and I know first hand what poverty feels like. [96]

Administrator

Michael Calderbank / Ian Ilett (Job Share) ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Graham Bash, BFAWU 405 branch, Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford

- **Michael Calderbank** is the incumbent LRC Admin Secretary. He is also a researcher for trade unions including BFAWU in Parliament, Brent Central CLP Secretary, Co-Editor of Red Pepper magazine, and regular contributor to Labour Briefing.
- Ian llett is a member of Suffolk Coastal CLP and Unite Community. He has been an LRC
 member since its inception and is a member of Labour Briefing editorial board, helping to
 bring it into the LRC. He is standing in the hope of helping to improve the LRC's
 campaigning and visibility.

[86 words]

Membership Secretary

Norrette Moore ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, Graham Bash, NW LRC, , Brent & Harrow LRC, BFAWU 405 branch, Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce, Richard Hanford

No statement received

Web Manager

Mick Brooks ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, Graham Bash, NW LRC, , Brent & Harrow LRC, BFAWU 405 branch, Richard Hanford

No statement received

Section B - Individual members

(EIGHT to be elected; of whom at least FOUR shall be women)

Thomas Butler {M}

Kevin Bennett, John Wiseman

I'm determined to build the LRC into an effective, vibrant, UK-wide, grass roots organisation for all, that can work collectively to get Socialist policies back into the Labour Party. A Unite workplace rep for school cleaners, I have experience campaigning for people with disabilities, and in the trade unions representing young workers in the North West on the Unite Young Members Committee and Unite NW Political Committees. My primary intention/motivation is to work together collectively to represent ordinary workers & members, and policy interests include Cuba, Anti-Fascism, Irish Unity, Ukraine, Civil Liberties & Political Economy. [95]

Jan Davidson (F) Elected Unopposed

Kevin Bennett, John Wiseman

As a lead councillor for a number of years within Warrington Borough Council, I have an understanding of politics to understand the extent Kevin Bennett was able to fight within the tent against austerity cuts. I was one of few on the council that supported him. I worked in the NHS as a nurse and trade union rep for a number of years with the RCN and latterly joined Unite the Union. I am a unite branch officer, member of the cooperative party and CLP delegate and officer. [88 words]

Simon Deville {M}

Graham Bash, Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford, Pete Firmin, Ian Ilett

In a General Election year labour movement leaders will be under significant pressure not to rock the boat. The LRC is uniquely placed to provide a counter-pressure to the conservatism of the bureaucracy. We need to turn outwards, to co-ordinate our intervention, and to work with forces to our right who are not yet convinced of the need to challenge the direction of the Party. We must show that there is an opposition, and to build our forces so that people will hear about us from beyond the circles of the far-left. We need unity not division in our ranks. [100]

Gerry Downing {M}

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, , Brent & Harrow LRC

No statement received

Chris Ford {M}

Michael Calderbank, Austin Harney

I am a member of Walthamstow Constituency Labour Party. I have been active in the labour and trade union movement for thirty years. I have organised and led a variety of campaigns, most recently as secretary of the Independent Workers Union (IWGB) – organising cleaners in winning a series of major struggles for the London Living Wage.

The LRC is at a crossroads – we desperately need a radical reconstruction, to forge a viable, democratic socialist alternative, one that provides real alternative to all forms of capitalism, and sectarianism and Stalinism which have set back the cause of socialism for a generation.

[100 words]

Austin Harney (M)

Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce

I am Secretary of Barnet Trades Council and PCS Union Representative for the Justice Sector along with the Disabled Members' Forum. I am fighting for strong Trade Union coordinated action against governments committed to austerity and multinational companies who are smashing public services. Currently, I am fighting the possible derecognition of PCS and the attack on our facilities as the government is abolishing the "check off." We need to unionise the unemployed, disabled, migrant workers, ethnicities facing constant discrimination (i.e. Black, Irish, Parvees, Gypsies, Muslims, Jews, Eastern Europeans etc), sex workers and other disadvantaged people. Let us build solidarity! [99]

Simon Hewitt {M}

Graham Bash, Ian Ilett

I'm a UCU member and am on the editorial board of Labour Briefing. The Labour left is at a point of crisis: Labour's spell in opposition has not seen a marked shift from Blairism, the left is weak in the party and we have failed to bring extra-parliamentary opposition to austerity into dialogue with the political wing of our movement. We need to improve rapidly or face irrelevance. I'm in favour of the LRC making a concerted effort within the Labour Party: developing policy alternatives, developing strong broad lefts in constituency parties, developing strategies for selections etc. [97]

Stan Keable {M}

John Chamberlain, Bob Davies

Having attended NC meetings regularly during the past year as an observer, and previously as reserve delegate representing Greater London LRC, I will continue attending, whether as an NC member or observer - and to continue reporting NC meetings publicly. I believe reporting essential to involve the whole membership in the life and democracy of the organisation, and its ability to attract new forces. My Marxist politics may be a minority view, but I believe minorities should be fairly represented in the leadership of socialist organisations. I am Unison branch delegate to Hammersmith CLP, and Secretary of Labour Party Marxists. [100]

Vicky Morris{F} Elected Unopposed

Martin Thomas, Val Graham

I am 49, live in Nottingham, am a member of Alliance for Workers' Liberty, active in campaigns for Kurdish solidarity, and against UKIP. I work in university admin and recently joined Unison. Previously I lived in Barnet and campaigned against council privatisation. The coming year is crucial for the LRC. I favour the idea of a Socialist Campaign for a Labour Victory to push Labour to the left and help build rank and file power in the unions. In the name of European workers' solidarity and fighting the shift to the right in British politics, I oppose withdrawal from Europe. [100]

Mike Phipps {M}

Graham Bash, Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce, Jackie Walker, Richard Hanford, Pete Firmin

I'm standing again for the National Committee and the Labour Briefing editorial board. I am a founding member of the LRC, a member of its National Committee and Chair of its Anti-War Commission, in which capacity I organised seminars in Parliament on Iraq, Afghanistan and Gaza. My association with Labour Briefing goes back to the 1980s. I am a member of Brent Central CLP, Chair of Brent Stop the War, editor of Iraq Occupation Focus's e-newsletter, a member of the World Development Movement and Nicaragua Solidarity Campaign. [87]

Susan Press {F} Elected Unopposed

Graham Bash, Richard Hanford

Since the LRC was founded in 2004 it has encouraged a new generation of activists to make the case for socialism. It now faces the challenge of restoring and renewing its place as a significant contributor to policy in and outside the Labour Party. In the run-up to the General Election, it is make or break time for this organisation and I would like to be able to contribute my experience as a lifelong activist and newly-elected Labour councillor to that challenge. [82]

George Shaw {M}

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, , Brent & Harrow LRC

No Statement received

Jeff Slee {M}

Graham Bash, Ian Ilett, Pete Firmin

I am an active member of the RMT Union, a Branch Secretary, and Secretary of one of its Regional Councils. I think that the LRC should strengthen our links with socialists and militants in the Trades Unions. I have been on the LRC National Committee before. I want to return to the NC, to support those who have built the LRC since we started, and to help the LRC grow in size and influence in the challenging year ahead. [79]

John Sweeney {M}

Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce, Mick Gilgunn

The conservative philosophy is that the only way to govern is to allow the privileged to run the country. This is obviously incorrect but it's a simple philosophy that makes up for the lack of true moral compassion with self-righteous demagoguery. The creation of a society where community and the common good are our objectives are the only solutions, our response must be loud and clear, socialism offers more hope for people then unfettered capitalism. The loser and winner, screw or get screwed all for the unhinged GDP, offers neither hope nor opportunity. [93]

Marsha Jane Thompson {F} Withdrawn

Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce

No statement received

Louise Whittle {F} Elected Unopposed

Graham Bash, Pete Firmin

No statement received

Philip Wiseman {M}

Kevin Bennett. Thomas Butler

As a committed trade unionist within Unite the Union, I believe we must bring the Labour party back to the left. I am a socialist who believes in the NHS. I am chair of NHSSOS, which campaigns to save St Helens and Whiston hospitals. I am involved in the North West LRC. I am committed to the principles of the LRC, but we must appeal to more members both inside and outside of the Labour party. I am committed to a future Labour Government as part of Unite's political strategy [90]

Section C - General Affiliates

(TWELVE to be elected; of whom at least SIX shall be women)

Kevin Bennett {M}

Unite NW/0538 Branch

I am a member of the Liverpool 0538 Unite the Union branch. I have been a member of the Unite Executive Committee and I am on the North West Regional Political Committee, the GEMS RISC Committee and the North West Regional Committee, I am also a CLP Unite delegate, a work based Representative and I sit on the Unite Cheshire Area Activists Committee. I am a Labour Councillor for Warrington Borough Council and at present I am still suspended from the Labour Group for breaking the 'whip' and voting against the budget cuts. [93]

Simon Crew {M}

Bristol Cooperative Party, Brislington East BLP

The LRC must be a voice against austerity, war and discrimination and for Socialism and redemocratising the Labour Party particularly regarding selections. I am standing for the National Committee to be part of this struggle, to help make the NC less London centric and to build the movement in the South West. I am currently a UNITE Workplace Rep and Secretary of Bristol Cooperative Party and have previously been a Labour Co-operative Councillor. We must pressure the Labour Party on these issues so there will be a real difference in having a Labour government.

Maria Exall {F}

CWU Greater London Combined branch, Cutting Edge Consortium.

See section A for statement

Tom Harris {M}

AWL

No statement received

Gary Heather {M}

CWU Greater London Combined branch

We need a government investing in jobs and public services - not cuts. I want a fairer egalitarian society with justice for all citizens. Wealth must be redistributed from rich to poor. I believe in cooperation, not competition. All public services and utilities should be publicly owned and accountable. We must oppose war and promote peace. The Labour Party must provide working class representation in Parliament, and improve its union link. In a globalised world we must be internationalist. Equality and diversity are essential. The LRC must organise to promote its socialist policies in the Labour Party and wider society. [100 words]

Jon Lansman {M}

Labour CND

The LRC is committed to "maximise its impact ... within the Labour Party", working "in a cooperative and non-sectarian way to create a broad united front." In the years I've been on the NC, I've done my utmost to do just that through the LRC, CLPD and other organisations. I'm keen to strengthen collaboration with other Labour Left organisations: defending the link, opposing austerity and imperialism, campaigning for party democracy. We need a labour government, but we need to ensure it resists the pressures it will face from the Right, including within Labour' ranks. [95 words]

Brian Mead {M}

Bristol Cooperative Party, Brislington East BLP

As a Councillor I have been arguing for the council to pay all its employees the living wage this has not been supported by some Labour councillors on grounds of cost. Although difficult decisions often have to be made public services and principles must come first rather than budgetary cuts. That is why I am a member of the LRC and an active Trade Unionist. [65 words]

Marlene Newman {F} ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Unite NW/0538 Branch

As a committed former councillor, I have tried to make sure that the Labour party sticks to its traditional core. We are committed to the future of the party if it can return to pre Blair era. I am Chair of the North West North council of the cooperative party and treasurer of St Helens South and Whiston CLP. I am on the board of the Helena housing association as well as on many local housing steering groups. I am committed to get Labour elected in 2015. [87 words]

Louise Reece {F} ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Unite NW/0538 Branch

See section A for statement

Dave Robinson {M}

Unite NW/0538 Branch

As a Councillor in Bootle (Sefton Council), I am appalled at the impact austerity has on the poorest and most vulnerable in our society. I am a lifelong socialist, and now an active member of Unite, previously I was a FBU member for thirty one years, a branch rep for ten years and the Union learning fund organiser for Merseyside for two years. I joined Unite the Union several years ago as I believe in Unite's political strategy and the impact this can have when it comes to representing the working class. A member of the LRC for three years... [100/159]

Paul Sheridan {M}

Unite NW/0538 Branch

As an activist within Unite the union, I am committed to our political strategy. I am on the North West political committee, St Helens South and Whiston clp executive. I am also a branch officer and committed to regaining the Labour party for its members. I am committed to the long term survival of the cooperative movement. I am a socialist who believes in the welfare state and renationalisation of the railways. [72]

John Wiseman {M}

Unite NW/0538 Branch, St Helens South and Whiston CLP

As a committed member of the LRC since its inception, I believe that we need a socialist labour Government. We need to invest in the NHS and make sure it stays public. We need to make sure that the LRC influences more of Labour party policy and make sure that more of us get into key positions in the party such as CAC, NEC, NPF and NCC. We need to see the removal of anti-trade union legislation as a key part of the Labour party's manifesto. I believe in equality for all. I am believer in Unite's Political Strategy. [99/122 words]

Section D - Equality seats

(EIGHT to be elected; TWO in each section – at least one of whom shall not identify as a man)

BME:

Carol Foster (F) ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Marie Lynam, Brent & Harrow LRC

No Statement received

Jackie Walker {F} ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Graham Bash, Michael Calderbank, Richard Hanford, Pete Firmin

While issues of equalities are fundamental to any socialist programme the toxic current debate on immigration, now at the heart of the 2015 election campaign, demands a strong and consistent response by the LRC. I have focussed on implementing equalities strategies and policies on race, gender and sexuality, both professionally and politically, for many years. I am involved in local campaigns to challenge racist political parties, and racist policies on the streets and at the ballot box and am able to bring that experience to the LRC. [87]

Disability:

Walter Duhalde {M}

Louise Reece, Tom Butler

Walter Duhalde - An activist and a committed Trade Unionist all my life, I have seen many changes in the trade union movement from Chile (where I am originally from) to the United Kingdom. I am committed socialist and a former Unite the Union Representative in the Banking Industry, where I worked for 25 years and made redundant in July 2013. I am active and the current Chair for the NW Disabled Members Committee as well as in Liverpool Walton CLP Delegate. Also an officer in my Union Branch and committed to Unites Political Strategy. [95]

Val Graham {F} ELECTED UNOPPOSED

John Wiseman; Louise Whittle, Ian Malcolm-Walker, Hazel Malcolm-Walker

I am an autistic activist on the executive of Chesterfield TUC and TULO Officer of Chesterfield CLP. I have been a disability representative on the LRCNC for one year. I was active locally in the campaign to save Remploy I am currently working within UNITE Community to organise a Conference on Work Capability Assessment backed by the TUC and to give this issue a higher profile in the Labour Party. I will if elected work to build the LRCDM group and a relationship with DPAC as well as supporting members to develop work in the unions and Labour Party. [99 words]

Ian Malcolm-Walker {M}

Val Graham ; Pete Firmin, Hazel Malcolm-Walker, Pete Firmin

This is a critical time for the Labour Left in general and the LRC. We need to lead the fight for socialist policies and against austerity. Internationally we need to fight against imperialism - all imperialisms. We need to use the coming period to grow the membership and raise levels of activity and involvement. My attendance last year was dented by a short but serious illness. I have been a party activist since 1968 an active trade unionist since 1974. I have been a disability activist since the early 1990's [90]

LGBT:

Ollie Coxhead ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, , Brent & Harrow LRC

No statement received

Youth:

Daniel Brooks ELECTED UNOPPOSED

Carol Foster, Marie Lynam, , Brent & Harrow LRC

No statement received

- That ENDS the contested elections for the National Committee -

Section E provides two reserved seats to each of our nationally affiliated trade unions (ASLEF, BFAWU, CWU, FBU, NUM and RMT)

Section F provides one reserved seat to each of our sister organisations (Welsh Labour Grassroots and Campaign for Socialism (Scotland))

Section G provides one reserved seat to each of our local LRC groups.

Labour Briefing Editorial Board

(SIX to be elected of whom at least THREE must be women)

Graham Bash {M}

Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford, Jackie Walker, Ian Ilett, Simeon Elliott

See section A for statement

Ollie Coxhead {M}

Brent & Harrow LRC.

No statement received

Gerry Downing {M}

Brent & Harrow LRC.

No statement received

Bridget Dunne {F}

Brent & Harrow LRC.

No statement received

Graham Durham {M}

Brent & Harrow LRC

See section A for statement

Chris Ford {M}

Michael Calderbank, Austin Harney

See section B for statement

Steve Forrest {M}

Brent & Harrow LRC

No statement received

Stan Keable {M}

John Chamberlain, Bob Davies

As a co-opted member of Labour Briefing editorial board, I have attended almost all EB meetings, worked hard on the production and distribution of the journal, and reported NC and EB meetings publicly at labourpartymarxists.org.uk and in Weekly Worker, and will continue to do so. I believe the pages of our own journal should report the affairs of our leading committees - essential to educating and organising members and attracting new forces. Briefing should give fair space in its pages to the views of LRC affiliates. Minority and controversial views should be welcomed and debated publicly.

Norrette Moore {F}

Graham Bash. Simon Hewitt. Richard Hanford

No statement received

Mike Phipps {M}

Graham Bash, Claire Wadey, Beverley Trounce, Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford

See section B for statement

Susan Press {F}

Graham Bash, Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford

See section B for statement

George Shaw {M}

Brent & Harrow LRC,

No statement received

Jackie Walker {F}

Graham Bash, Simon Hewitt, Richard Hanford

See section D for statement

John Wiseman {M}

Graham Bash, Richard Hanford

See section C for statement

END of Election Booklet